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PLANNING DIVISION 
401 CLEMATIS STREET 

P.O. BOX 3147 
WEST PALM BEACH, FL  33402 

P: 561.822.1435 
TTY: 800.955.8771 

August 19, 2024 
 
 
Juliana Angarita 
Red Octopus, LLC 
1535 N Park Drive, #102 
Weston, FL 33326 
 
 
Re: 5179 Broadway 
 Informal Site Plan Review (ISPR 22-06) - Conditional Approval Letter 
 
Dear Ms. Angarita: 
 
Please be advised that your request for an Informal Site Plan Review to construct a mixed use 
project, including 960 square feet of retail and twelve (12) residential units, located on property at 
5179 Broadway has been APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS. This approval is in connection 
with the Variance application approved by the Planning Board on May 21, 2024 (PB Case No. 
1980). A separate Final Order was provided for the Variance approval. 
 
The approved site and landscape plans are cited below: 
 

Zoning, Site Plan & Location Diagram – “Broadway,” Sheet G-2, prepared by Ricardo 
J. Muniz-Guillet, revision dated April 9, 2024 and received by the Development Services 
Department – Planning Division on August 9, 2024. 
 
Site Plan – “Broadway,” Sheet SP-1.01, prepared by Ricardo J. Muniz-Guillet, revision 
dated April 9, 2024 and received by the Development Services Department – Planning 
Division on August 9, 2024. 
 
West Elevation – “Broadway,” Sheet A2-1.01, prepared by Ricardo J. Muniz-Guillet, 
revision dated July 12, 2022 and received by the Development Services Department – 
Planning Division on August 9, 2024. 
 
South Elevation – “Broadway,” Sheet A2-1.02, prepared by Ricardo J. Muniz-Guillet, 
revision dated July 12, 2022 and received by the Development Services Department – 
Planning Division on August 9, 2024. 
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East Elevation – “Broadway,” Sheet A2-1.03, prepared by Ricardo J. Muniz-Guillet, 
revision dated July 12, 2022 and received by the Development Services Department – 
Planning Division on August 9, 2024. 
 
North Elevation – “Broadway,” Sheet A2-1.04, prepared by Ricardo J. Muniz-Guillet, 
revision dated July 12, 2022 and received by the Development Services Department – 
Planning Division on August 9, 2024. 

 
Tree Disposition– “5179 Broadway,” Sheet L 1.01 of 3, digitally signed by Chang Du, on 
April 8, 2024 and received by the Development Services Department – Planning Division 
on August 9, 2024. 
 
Landscape Plan Details & Specification & Notes – “5179 Broadway,” Sheet L 2.01 of 
3, digitally signed by Chang Du, on April 8, 2024 and received by the Development 
Services Department – Planning Division on August 9, 2024. 
 
Landscape Plan Details & Specification & Notes – “5179 Broadway,” Sheet L 2.02 of 
3, digitally signed by Chang Du, on April 8, 2024 and received by the Development 
Services Department – Planning Division on August 9, 2024. 
 

Please note that this approval is granted subject to the following condition: 
 

1. A School Capacity Availability Determination (SCAD) letter shall be issued and valid, 
prior to the Certificate of Occupancy. 

 
Please attach a copy of this letter to the Building Permit Application, as you proceed through the 
City’s Development Services Department – Building Division.  All applicable permits and sub-
permits shall be obtained before commencing the work.  If permits are required from the City’s 
Engineering & Public Works Department, please attach an original stamped site plan with your 
permit application.  All improvements must be implemented in accordance with the above-cited 
plans as well as the Building Code. 
 
Please note that this Informal Site Plan Review approval will run concurrently with the Variance 
application approved on May 21, 2024 (PB Case No. 1980) in accordance with Sec. 94-38 of the 
City’s Zoning and Land Development Regulations (ZLDRs), this Informal Site Plan Review 
approval shall terminate by May 21, 2026, unless significant construction activity, as evidenced 
by the pouring and completion of footings, has occurred.  A reasonable extension of time may be 
granted provided there is no change in the approved site plan. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Anne Clerisse Gaisha Volcy, Planner, at (561) 822-1552. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Angella Jones-Vann, AICP 
Planning & Zoning Administration 
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